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May 6, 2011 

VIA HAND-DELIVERY 

Ms. Jami Bailey | | 3 p 
Oil Conservation Division —̂J 
New Mexico Department of Energy, 2< Q"j 

Minerals and Natural Resources 
1220 South Saint Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 ~® 

cr 

o 
Re: Case Nos. 14640 and 14641: Applications of Burnett Oil pD., Kc'. for 
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. ~ 

Dear Ms. Bailey: 

COG Operating, LLC ("Concho") requests that the hearing on the above-referenced 
applications, currently scheduled for May 12, 2011, be continued to the Oil 
Conservation Division hearing scheduled for May 26, 2011. These cases may have 
inadvertently been placed on the May 12th docket because Examiner David Brooks 
previously continued the cases to be heard on the May 26, 2011 docket in order to be 
heard with competing pooling applications filed by Concho. Counsel for Burnett does 
not object to this request. 

Your attention to this matter is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, 

Ocean Munds-Dry ( 
Attorney for COG Operating, LLC 

cc: James Bruce 
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